


From: Basi, Sarah

To: Freedom of Information Office
Subject: RE: FOI Request: Our File No. 446 - Request for Records (due Dec. 8)
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 9:53:49 AM

Here are the subject lines as requested:

FW: Nov. 9th invite,

Invitation to attend Opening Ceremony of "Spirit of Harmony" Invitational Exhibition of East
Asian Artists,

FW: INVITATION: From Vimy to Juno Reception at the Seaforth Armoury - December 16,
2016,

FOI Request: Our File No. 2016-380 - Request for Records,

FOI Request: Our File No. 2016-379 - Request for Records

Subject Matter Expert Consult Requested FOI File # 2016-342 (review due October 21) -
Kevin Quinlan,

FW: Request for inclusion of noise remediation in Joyce Collingwood Station planning,
58 W Hastings — update,

58 West Hastings- update,

Announcement - Technology Services,

58 W Hastings — update,

58 W Hastings — update,

58 W Hastings — update,

Storm response — update,

VERS firefighter - non-occupational injury,

Information Bulletin: City continues with enforcement of illegal short-term rentals,
Information Bulletin: Statement on BC Supreme Court decision to uphold Shaughnessy
Heritage Conservation Area,

News Release: New affordable homes and integrated health centre to be built in the
Downtown Eastside,

Information Bulletin: City of Vancouver flag policy,

Memo - 10th Avenue Corridor Project - Timeline Clarification,

Memo - RTS 11563 - Public Participation at Council Meetings,

1753 west 11th demolition,

I\/{imo - Update on Street Vending initiatives in the Downtown Eastside,

St

RE: proposed Telus fibre optic box near property,

Memo - Short-Term Rental Enforcement Priorities and Recent Cases,

Petition Challenging the First Shaughnessy HCA DISMISSED,

Memo - RTS 11610 - Make CoV a Living Wage Employer - Report back,
s.14

s.14

Office Accommodation Plan,

Memo - NEB/Judicial Review - RTS 11702,

Arbutus Greenway Temporary Path - Status Update,

Memo - Relocation of Hydro Infrastructure - RTS 11674,

Memo - Commercial Drive Complete Street Implementation,

Port of Vancouver Expansion and CRAB Park Update - RTS 11675,
Trans Mountain Pipeline Expansion Project Update,
Canada-Taiwan Bilateral Relations,



Multi-Material BC (MMBC) Transition Plans - RTS 11153,

2017 Awards of Excellence - Nominations to Open on October 11, 2016,
BC Court of Appeal,

(INFO): FCM Table Officers - Documentation for your information,

Re: Community Space at Stratchona neigbourhood,

Strata,

RE: Requesting a meeting for 2256-2262 kingsway,

FW: Metro Quarterly Housing Briefing — Memos,

FW: Metro Vancouver re: Consideration of the Five-Year Review of Metro Vancouver
2040: Shaping Our Future, the Regional Growth Strategy,

s.22(1) and the SE corner 4thand Balaclava,

RE: Public Sector Compensation,

Meeting regarding 10th + Renfrew,

FW: Taxed out,

SEWER CONNECTION FEE,

FW: Langara Gardens Proposed Development Plans,

Fwd: FW: 3084 W 4th Ave and 2010 Balaclava Street - Enquiry response,

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Sarah Basi| Assistant to Councillors





